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Dear Mre. Arnold:

Southern Union Gas Company's well Jicarilta No. 1-F is being
completed and tested in the Dakota and Mesaverde formations. This
well is Jocated in Unit L, Section 27, Township 26 north, Range 4
west, Rio Arriba County,and is covered under our lease Jicarillia
Contract Noe. 1U7.

Under the provisions of Ruie 5U4(a), we hereby request per-
mission to seil the oil produced during compiletion and testing
operations. The amount of the oil will be approximately L, 300
barrels.

Buyer of this oil will be EL Paso Natural Gas Products Co.
The transporter will be Luna-Zaves Company.

Yours truly,
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Oran L. Haseltine,
Production Superintendent
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